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Ciannat M. Howett
Director of Sustainability Initiatives
Emory University
1599 Clifton Road, Room 5.414
Atlanta, GA 30322

January 24, 2011

RE: Composting Affirmation

This letter is to confirm that Emory has successfully integrated the diversion of animal
bedding and research mortalities from its facilities to Greenco' s composting facility. The
program was launched on November 1,2009 and has successful continued and expanded
to date. Greenco is excited by the effort put forward by Emory to ensure the current and
future success of the program. Should you require any further information, please do not
hesitate to contact me directly.

Sincerely,o~f~'
Tim Lesko
Greenco Environmental, LLC
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